YERVOY[™] (ipilimumab) Patient Wallet Card











YERVOY[™] Patient Wallet Card

YERVOY (ipilimumab) can cause serious side effects in many parts of your body that can lead to death and need to be addressed right away by your treating healthcare provider

Call your treating healthcare provider right away if you have any of these symptoms

Symptoms that may appear mild can quickly worsen if left untreated

Symptoms may be delayed and may occur weeks to months after your last infusion

Do not feel embarrassed or that you are bothering vour healthcare provider

STOMACH AND BOWEL

- Diarrhea (loose stools) or more bowel movements than usual
- Blood in stools or dark. tarry, sticky stools
- Stomach pain (abdominal) pain) or tenderness

EYES

- Blurry vision, double vision, or other vision problems
- Eve pain or redness

SKIN

- Skin rash with or without itching
- Mouth sores
- Blisters and/or peeling

GENERAL

- Headache
- Feeling tired
- Nausea or vomiting
- Dizziness or fainting
- Yellowing of your skin or the whites of your eyes
- Dark urine
- Bleeding or bruising more easily than normal
- Weakness of legs, arms, or face
- Numbness or tingling in hands or feet
- Changes in behavior, such as less sex drive, being irritable, or forgetful
- Fever

IMPORTANT

- Do not treat any of these symptoms with over-thecounter medications, dietary supplements, or prescription medications without the approval of your treating healthcare provider
- Take this card with you if you go to the Emergency Room or see any doctor other than your treating healthcare provider

• Be sure to tell all healthcare providers you see that you are being treated with YERVOY (ipilimumab) and SHOW THEM THIS CARD

YERVOY can cause serious side effects in many parts of your body. These side effects are most likely to begin during the treatment period, however side effects can show up months after your last infusion. These side effects may require special treatment.

If you experience any symptoms listed on this card, please notify your treating healthcare provider immediately. Even seemingly mild symptoms can lead to severe or even life-threatening conditions if not addressed. Please share this card with all of your healthcare providers and tell them you are being treated with YERVOY.

Please read the YERVOY Medication Guide and talk to your healthcare provider.

For more information, visit www.YERVOY.com or call 1-800-321-1335.

Reminders for patients

MY TREATING HEALTHCARE PROVIDER CONTACT INFORMATION

Name of treating healthcare provider

Office phone

After-hours phone

My name and phone

For Healthcare Providers IMPORTANT INFORMATION

WARNING: IMMUNE-MEDIATED ADVERSE REACTIONS

See full Prescribing Information for complete boxed warning.

YERVOY can result in severe and fatal immune-mediated adverse reactions due to T-cell activation and proliferation. These immune-mediated reactions may involve any organ system; however, the most common severe immune-mediated adverse reactions are enterocolitis, hepatitis, dermatitis (including toxic epidermal necrolysis), neuropathy, and endocrinopathy. The majority of these immune-mediated reactions initially manifested during treatment; however, a minority occurred weeks to months after discontinuation of YERVOY.

Permanently discontinue YERVOY and initiate systemic high-dose corticosteroid therapy for severe immune-mediated reactions.

Assess patients for signs and symptoms of enterocolitis, dermatitis, neuropathy and endocrinopathy and evaluate clinical chemistries including liver function tests and thyroid function tests at baseline and before each dose.

Please see full Prescribing Information and YERVOY Immune-mediated Adverse Reaction Management Guide, visit www.YERVOY.com/hcp/rems, or call 1-855-YERVOY1 for more information.

This wallet card is approved by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration



Bristol-Myers Squibb

©2011 Bristol-Myers Squibb. All rights reserved. 731US11REMS00401 03/11 Printed in USA.